Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: tgregsto@blm.gov

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:52 PM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: James_Amos@blm.gov; Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pat Ellis; Terry Gregston
(terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)

Subject: Re: COG - Schley Federal #11 - Work Plan Approval Request

Attachments: Schley Federal 11 flowline spill map-082810.jpg

Your work plan addresses the spray area around the release but does not encompass the entire spill

area. Please see attached spill map which was GPS'd on 11/05/10 and outlines the flow from the spill
release point down the access road to a second pooling area. The spill area mapped was still damp (not
wet) and just beginning to show salt crusting at the time of the inspection. The spill map encompasses
both the spray area and the runoff down the road. Near the end of the spill path the new spill overlapped
an older spill and flowed across the top of the older spill.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Fax (575) 234-5927

"Tavarez, Ike" <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> To "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, "Terry Gregston
(terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)" <terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov>
02/09/2011 01:38 PM cc Pat Ellis <PEllis@conchoresources.com>, Joshua Russo

<jrusso@conchoresources.com>, "James_Amos@blm.gov"
<James_Amos@blm.gov>

Subject COG - Schley Federal #11 - Work Plan Approval Request

Schley Federal #11 Flow line
Section 29, T17S, R29E, Unit L
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.80492 104.10145

Mike and Terry,



Please find the enclosed Work Plan on the Schley Federal #11 Spill located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Let me know
if you need a hard copy of the work plan. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you
before we start. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

[attachment "COG - Schley Federal #11 Work Plan .pdf" deleted by Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI]



